City Clerk ’

From: Hanna Barton <hbarton@soilsandstructures.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 9:34 AM

To: City Clerk

Subject: RE: Mackinac Island Vehicle Permit

Attachments: 2023-0657 Mackinac Island Pier #1 - Proposed Test Boring Locations 10-9-24.pdf

Good morning Danielle,

No problem, we will be drilling through the pier, the holes will be cored & located by our client prior to drilling. Please
refer to the attached boring plan.

The skid steer is just to assist moving the drilling rod & materials around the site. Please let me know if there are any
other questions.

Thanks,

Hanna Barton
Geotechnical Drilling Manager
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